Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 2:21 PM

To: 'Bob@wayfm.com'

Subject: BLED-20080111AAZ - KIWA - Trinidad, CO - Program Test Authority

This e-mail is in response to your license application BLED-2008C111AAZ, which requests
issuance of automatic program test authority for KJIWA, Trinidad, CO.

The RF conditicn on constructicn permit BMPED-20070620RBW is satisfied by the use of the
four bay, half-wave spaced, Shively antenna specified in the license application.
Therefore, program test authority IS GRANTED to permit KJWA to commence operation with the
facilities authorized in construction permit BMPED-20070620ABW.

This authorization is being sent by e-mail in lieu of a letter for the same purpose in
order to get this authority to you as soon as possible. Please print a copy of it and keep
it with the station's reccrds. The grant of this program test authority will alsc be noted
in the FCC's CDES datzbase.

If there are any questions, please contact me at 202-418-2706.
Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov 202-418-2706 01/24/2008

Senior Electronics Engineer
Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC



